From: Critchett, Emily [Emily.Critchett@lehman.com]

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 9:33 PM (GMT)

To: lika. vaivao@jpmorgan.com [lika.vaivao@jpmorgan.com]
Ce: Birney, Janet [jbirney@lehman.com]

Subject: RE: New Account Opening

Attach: LEGAL3CMP-#364994-v1-15¢3-3 Letter (Custody).DOC
Hello Lika,

Hope you are doing well.

As this account is a segregated account we will require a no-lien letter
be put in place. Attached is the Chase standard letter we signed for
LW1 which I would like to confirm with you we can use for this account.

Thank you for your help and I look forward to your feedback.

Kind regards,
Emily

Emily M. Critchett

Vice President

Lehman Brothers

Treasury - Network Management

1301 Avenue of the Americas, 6th floor
New York, NY 10019

phone:  212-320-4496

fax: 212-520-0125

From: Charles. Ann.Mc.Clam(@jpmorgan.com

[mailto:Charles. Ann.Mc.Clam@jpmorgan.com

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 4:40 PM

To: Critchett, Emily

Cc: Bimney, Janet; Zuckerman, Lauren; charles.ann.me.clam@jpmorgan.com;
Gem.Livingstone@jpmorgan.com; lika.vaivao@jpmorgan.com;

michael.a. mego@jpmorgan.com

Subject: Fw: New Account Opening

Emily
Please be advised that Lehman Brother's will be opening (1) new account

today 8/18/08.
Pertinent account information is as follows:

System Node: BE-3

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY

LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.

LBEX-DOCID 451532



Dealer ID's: LXH

Account Name(s): LBI/LB HOLDINGS INC SEGREGATED

Depository: FRB

Fed Format: LBHI-SEG

BE3 DDA Number: 0662-06677

IBSA DDA Number: 0661-41605

Regards

Ann McClam

WSS-Broker Dealers Dallas

Tel: 469-477-1703

Fax: 214-451-6082/469-477-7526

----- Forwarded by Charles Ann Mc Clam/JPMCHASE on 08/18/2008 03:38 PM

"Critchett,

Emily"

<Emily.Critchett@
To

lehman.com> <michael.a.mego(@jpmorgan.com>
cc

08/14/2008 04:36 "Birney, Janet"

PM <jbirney@lehman.com>, "Zuckerman,

Lauren" <lzuckerm@lehman.com>,

<charles.ann.mc.clam@jpmorgan.com>,
<Gem.Livingstone@jpmorgan.com>,
<lika.vaivao@jpmorgan.com>

Subject
RE: New Account Opening
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Hello Michael,
Attached please find the account opening letter for LXH:

Please advise as soon as the account is open and ready for use and if
you could please confirm who the original document should be sent to
that would be much appreciated.

Thank you for your help.

Kind regards,
Emily

From: michael.a.mego@jpmorgan.com [mailto:michael.a.megoi@jpmorgan.com|
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 2:15 PM

To: Birney, Janet

Cc: Palchynsky, John N; Charles. Ann.Mc.Clam@jpmorgan.com;
Gem.Livingstone@jpmorgan.com; Lika. Vaivao@jpmorgan.com

Subject: New Account Opening

Janet,

I need the following information provided in order to open the LXH
account:

The account type is a Seg account.

The account will be named : LBHI-SEG

Need a DDA associated with Lehman Brothers Holding Inc. for this account
Need the billing DD A for this account (if different)

Please have this information on an official letter head and signed by an
authorized officer at Lehman.

Thanks,

Michael A. Mego
Assistant Vice President
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Broker Dealer Services
469-477-1953

Generally, this communication is for informational purposes only and it
is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of

any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any
transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering materials
attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or private

equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or solicitation
for the purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market prices, data and
other information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and
are subject to change without notice. Any comments or statements made
herein do not necessarily reflect those of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its
subsidiaries and affiliates. This transmission may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or

use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon)
is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments
are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect

any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and
affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage arising in any way

from its use. If you received this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety,
whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you. Please refer to
http://'www jpmorgan.cony/pages/disclosures for disclosures relating to UK
legal entities.

------ This message is intended only for the personal and

confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only
and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of

an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore,
we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change
without notice. -------- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please be advised
that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of

(1) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein.

(See attached file: Document.pdf)
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
are subject to change without notice.

Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those
of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates.

This transmission may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copving, distribution, or use of the
information contained herein (including any reliance

thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus

free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its
subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage

arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in
error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in
its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.
Please refer to http://www.jpmorgan. comy/pages/disclosures for
disclosures relating to UK legal entities.
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